



Andrés Grunewaldt Cabrera
Senior Associate
agrunewaldt@az.cl
Santiago

T (56.2) 4456000
F (56.2) 3611789

Membership

- International Trademark Association (INTA)
- Chilean College of Lawyers

Andrés Grunewaldt is a Senior Associate and leads our Intellectual and Industrial Property Group. His legal practice includes experience in the managerial and legal handling of copyright, trademark and patent, licensing agreements, Internet and domain name registrations, advertising law and unfair competition, defending local and foreign clients in applications, contracts and proceedings related to these matters.

Before joining Albagli Zaliasnik, Mr. Grunewaldt worked as a legal advisor in the General Prosecutor's Office, at Money Laundry, Economic Crime and Organized Crime Specialized Unit, highlighting the knowledge and experience of economic crime, with particular reference to the Anti-counterfeiting area.

Experience

- Albagli Zaliasnik (2008 until now)
- Attorney at the General Prosecutor's Office, at Money Laundry, Economic Crime and Organized Crime Specialized Unit (2004-2008).
- Legal Adviser in the Chilean Police (2003)

Education

- Faculty of Law, University of Chile (2000).
- Master © in Economic Law, Faculty of Law, University of Chile. Scholarship given by the University of Chile (2003 - 2004).

- Master in Financial and Tax Law, University of Valencia, Spain. Scholarship given by the International Cooperation Agency of Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Spanish Government (2004 – 2005)

Teaching Experience

- Assistant Professor ad-honorem in the Taxation Law Department at the Faculty of Law, University of Chile (2002 up to now)
- Professor in the course “General Topics of the Criminal Procedural Reform” (addressed to the Chilean Police)
- Postgraduate Lecturer, Intellectual Property Program at the University Finis Terrae
- Postgraduate Lecturer, Master in Applied Marketing at the University of Development
- Profesor Magíster en Marketing Aplicado, Universidad del Desarrollo
- Expositor in several seminars related to economic crime and intellectual property law topics (2004 up to now).

Languages

Spanish and English.